Ohio Department of Transportation
Prebid Questions

Project No. 070077 Sale Date - 1/31/2007

Question Submitted:  1/23/2007 Question Number: 1

In regards to Bid Reference 15 (Square Feet Sign, Flat Sheet), should the two ped signs (0.75 Square Feet Each) be removed
from the total square footage and be included with the ped buttons? Also, each School Signal sign appears to be 6 Square Feet
each, and since there are 2 of them back to back, should the total square feet be 12 for Bid Reference 15? Finally, does the
School Signal sign use Fluorescent Yellow Green sheeting?

Question Submitted:  1/23/2007 Question Number: 2

In regards to Bid Reference 15 (Square Feet Sign, Flat Sheet), should the two ped signs (0.75 Square Feet Each) be removed
from the total square footage and be included with the ped buttons? Also, each School Signal sign appears to be 6 Square Feet
each, and since there are 2 of them back to back, should the total square feet be 12 for Bid Reference 15?7 Finally, does the
School Signal sign use Fluorescent Yellow Green sheeting?

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents. If a question warrants a clarification,
the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders. If the Department believes that the bidding
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.
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